From: Swanson, Kristopher

To: Sugarman, Shelly CIV; Smith, Jason (Seattle); Keim, Matthew; Fischer, Steven M CIV; Dunn, Brian CIV; Moore,
James M CIV; Bordenave, Pierre; Sue PaDelford; Hurst, Austin

Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] Fwd: [EXTERNAL] BNSF Sandpoint Connector Project: USCG Revised BA and Initiation of
Formal Consultation

Date: Friday, September 28, 2018 3:22:45 PM

Thank you for the update Shelly. We will get on the draft request for formal consultation.

Kristopher Swanson, EIT
BNSF Railway Company
Mngr. Construction Permitting

2500 Lou Menk Drive
AOB-3

Fort Worth, Texas 76131
Office: 817-352-2307
Mobile: 817-805-5187

From: Sugarman, Shelly CIV [mailto:Shelly.H.Sugarman@uscg.mil]
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 2:20 PM

To: Smith, Jason (Seattle) <Jason.Smith6@jacobs.com>; Keim, Matthew <Matthew.Keim@BNSF.com>; Fischer,
Steven M CIV <Steven.M.Fischer3@uscg.mil>; Dunn, Brian CIV <Brian.Dunn@uscg.mil>; Moore, James M CIV
<James.M.Moore2@uscg.mil>; Bordenave, Pierre <Pierre.Bordenave@jacobs.com>; Sue PaDelford
<Sue.PaDelford@jacobs.com>; Swanson, Kristopher <Kristopher.Swanson@BNSF.com>; Hurst, Austin
<Austin.Hurst@BNSF.com>

Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] Fwd: [EXTERNAL] BNSF Sandpoint Connector Project: USCG Revised BA and
Initiation of Formal Consultation

<center><p style="color:red; font-size:24px;"><b>EXTERNAL EMAIL</b></p></center>
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